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The Hughes Interfratority Council, under the capable
direction of Miss Hazel L. Koppenhoefer and Mr. Paul
Bowers, is an organization primarily established to pro-
mote and maintain understanding and harmony among
social clubs,

Other important goals of the group consist of striving
to gain better relations among school, school organiza-
tions, and social clubs, open discussions and debates to
help solve the many various problems, coordinating ac-
tivities and dates without conflict, and carrying out Board
of Education regulations for the benefit of all concerned.

The Council, founded in 1948, had as its first president
Robert Campbell, an outstanding student. Ronald Bren-
ner and Dean Gaudin, both of the Class of ‘51, were in
charge of writing the original constitution.

Since then, there have been many worthwhile activities,
in which the council strives to show that their work and
ideas are mostly constructive, to become annual affairs.
The trip and entertainment at Longview State Hospital,
The Wesley Home for the Aged, and the Hamilton County
Home are a few of the more prominent of such activities.

The Council also takes an active part in campaigns for
the less fortunate, such as the Muscular Distrophy and
Crippled Children Drives.

Developments for further improvement have been con-
stant. One of the most recent has been to include all
student activities, as well as social clubs, in the Council, in

the hope that all students will ultimately benefit.
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CHI OMEGA SIGMA

Chi Omega Sigma was started in 1923 by a minister
as a Sunday School group. After functioning for a few
years, it was decided to adopt a constitution as a frater-
nity, and becoming the Alpha Chapter, have its home at
Hughes.

In the face of newly built schools, 1932 saw the be-
ginning of a chapter at Western Hills High School. Later
another branch was founded at Withrow. Still spreading,
Norwood High School opened a new unit. This concluded
the expanding until a chapter was established at the re-
cently built Woodward.

As the Mother chapter, Alpha has been the everlasting
strength of the joined fraternities.

The religious ceremony of formal initiation is outstand-
ing today as the symbol of friendship between the me:=-

bers and their organization.

Top Row, left to right: S. Hammelrath, D. Bierbaum,
T. Meyung, B. Hagen, C. Tharp, D. Hill, P. Condo, D.
Bradford, A. Cors. Second Row: S. Gooder, T.
Diehl, J. Bamberlein, G. Clausen, C. Fischer, D. Tay-
lor, G. Reif, J. Snarr, D. Melchiorre, F. Bergold, D.
Goebel, B. Wanninger, C. Crumrine. First Row:
T. Bauer, D. Schwab, J. Norton, B. Pennington, D.
Karnes, R. Spiess, R. Panioto, President; R. Wolf, T.
Minnich, B. Melchiorre, D. Giltner, R. Daion. Not
in Picture: R. Hardert.



